
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint

I thought the answer was yes, but now not so sure. We should know by late afternoon.

-----Original Message-----

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint

Question from the G:

Can we definitively say that no WATER tests have ever shown levels that are above the Federal/EPA standards?

I think Dan alluded to this in the meeting when he said we were testing at 11 and the federal mark is 15 or above. But Gov wants to know if we can make the claim above.

> On Oct 1, 2015, at 9:06 AM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Not yet, but hopefully will be. Think got Dennis and Harvey on same page about tying in other HHS/Hurley news to part of action plan on Friday's announcement. DEQ and DHHS teams trying to finalize policy and messaging drafts now for review. 1:30 p.m. mtg to walk through details and see where at.

>

Not Responsive

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
> Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:46 AM
> To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>
> Subject: Flint

>

> Are we good on plan to discuss lead levels tomorrow?

> If you need me to chime in, let me know....

>

> If you have any messaging that you want G to review on the plane, just shoot it over.

>

>